

AGENDA
MATTAPOISETT BIKE PATH MEETING
Wednesday September 14, 2022
5:30 pm at the Mattapoissett Town Hall

RECEIVED
TOWN CLERK
MATTAPOISETT, MA
2022 SEP 12 PM 1:18

5:30 OPEN MEETING

- Secretary Treasurer Ray Rose will read the minutes of our last meeting on 06/08/22.
- Discussion
- Vote

ON-GOING AGENDA ITEMS

- Status on Industrial Drive / bike path project.
- The boardwalk decking is installed on site. There is a problem with the decking installation. The project is awaiting handrails for the boardwalks. D.W. Whites sub-contractors have installed most of the black top and fencing.
- DOT / D.W. White Status: Phase 1B – DW White has installed a partial deck area with a thicker boarding as a test area for decking that has failed. Steve has contacted IPE USA and they have one-piece thicker plank that would support an ambulance. Sent email to Mike Lorenco. The new 5'' deck is to be installed
- Partial opening of Phase1B at the marsh crossing this summer seems to be working.
- Emails: Dated 06/08/22 – 09/14/22. Lots of action.

Phase 2A

- Steve Kelleher spoke with Pam Hazner PE at DOT District 5. She set up a meeting with DOT Project Manager Mike Trepanier and his team of DOT associates. Mike is point of contact for DOT Bike Path coordination.
- The town has received the R.F.Q. from consultants September 8th for pre-engineering. Mike Lorenco is setting up a committee for review and sending the Bike Path Committee a link to the documents.
- The \$15,000 CPC funds from 2019 has been located.

Phase 2B

- Funds have been allocated and need verification and easement sign-off.
- Steve Kelleher sent an email to Bill Strauss relative to the \$50,000 transportation Bond Bill for Phase 2B about any unused money to be used in the design of Phase 2A.

IMPORTANT CORRESPONDENCE

5:30 DISCUSSION, NEW BUSINESS, & GUESTS:

- Open to Committee and Guests

COMMITTEE INFORMATIONAL UPDATES ON GRANTS & FUNDING

- Steve Kelleher Construction & Engineering Cost, Additional Grants, and Grant Writing
- Ray Rose Insurance & Maintenance
- Rob Price Permitting & Security
- Richard Grahn DOT 1 user contact
- Bill Emmons Coordinate website with Town and Friends group.

6:00 OPEN FLOOR TO QUESTIONS